# GENERAL REVIEW.

In the rear of the college contains is a spaceos playground provided with gymnastic apparatus, and sheds for shelter from rain. Here Military Instruc-tions is regularly given, and attention paid to the physical calture of the pupils. In the new building on University Mound, a school will be opened early in Jannary, 1870, under the name of the UNIVERSITY Mourn UNERTIMENT AND RADIES SCHOOL by MOUND INSTITUTE AND BOARDING SCHOOL, by the Rev. Geo. Burrowes, D.D., assisted by a corps of able instructors-young men and boys will here be furnished with the best instruction in a select and comfortable home, under the personal care of the Principal.-(See advertisement, page liii.)

## ST. IGNATIUS' COLLEGE.

This well known literary institution, located on Market Street, between Fourth and Fifth, which is conducted by the Fathers of the Society of Jesus, was first opened for the reception of students on the fifteenth day of October, 1855, and was incorpora-ted under the law of the State on the thirtieth of April, 1859, and empowered to confer the usual degrees and academical honors. Since its commencement, this institution has been attended with the highest degree of prosperity and success. The course of instruction pursued is thorough, and comprises a complete classical, mathematical, and philosopical course of training, calculated to prepare the pupil for entering upon the study of any of the professions, or commencing any business vocation. The college is provided with an extensive laboratory, comprising all the necessary appliances for the assaying of metals and making chemical analyses, which is an important feature not generally found in institutions of this character.

#### SANTA CLARA COLLEGE, SAN JOSE.

This establishment is under the superintendence of the Fathers of the Society of Jesus, and is open to all who choose to avail themselves of its advantages. It is situated in the beautiful valley of Santa Clara, so celebrated for the mildness and salubrity of its climate, and is about three miles distant from San José and quite close to the San José and San Francisco Railroad.

The college was founded in 1851. On the twentyeighth of April, 1855, it was incorporated and empowered to confer degrees and accademical honors, and to exercise all the rights and privileges common to any other literary institution in the United States. It has a full staff of professors, and presents advantages for the mental, physical, and moral training of the students unsurpassed in California. It possesses a complete philosophical apparatus, purposely made in Paris for Santa Clara College, and farnished with all necessary instruments for experiments in mechanics, hydraulics, pneumatics, caloric, electricity, magnetism, optics, acoustics, and surveying. New and important additions are being made every year to keep pace with the progress of science.

The chemical laboratory is provided with a fall assortment of chemicals, a very good set of furnaces, and all that is necessary for the different kinds of chemical analyses. The museum of natural history comprises a collection of mineralogy of more than one thousand five hundred specimeus; also three thousand specimens of shells and other natural curiosities. As an accessory to the scientific department there is a photographic gallery, where the students who wish may learn photography in all its different branches. Practical lessons are given also on the electric telegraph. The college library numbers about twenty-five hundred volumes.—(See advertisement page lv.)

#### ST. MARY'S COLLEGE.

This institution is situated near the country road to San José, at a distance of four miles and a half from Fire Alarm Office, Woodward's Gardens, etc., with this city. The college building covers a space of the University. This school is located at the corner

In the rear of the college buildings is a spacious | two hundred and eighty feet front by a depth of fifty feet, which, in the center, is increased to a depth of seventy feet; one hundred and ten feet of the building will be three stories, and the remaining portion four stories high. Every facility is af-forded for acquiring a thorough education. Conducted by the Christian Brothers. B. Justin, President.

## TOLAND MEDICAL COLLEGE.

The annual course of lectures at this institution commences on the first Monday of June, and continues four months. The college building is commo-dious, well located, and in every other respect admirably adapted for the pnrposes to which it is dedicated.

During the regular term the students will have an opportunity of visiting the various hospitals of the city, under circumstances which will enable them to observe medical and surgical treatment, to listen to clinical teaching, and make records of the pro-gressive development of diseases, with the results of medicine and hygiene.

The faculty desire to call attention to the follow-ing local advantages: 1st. There is no climate, per-haps, in the world which has a more invigorating effect upon persons coming from the interior of our States and Territories, thereby qualifying the vota-ries of study with essential health and inspiration. 2d. No city of the same population has more ample hospital facilities, or greater opportunities for organizing and maintaining the very best elements of clinical teaching. 3d. The singular characteristics of our climate are such that every branch of medical study can be prosecuted during the entire year. In winter or summer, dissections can be made without detriment to the health of the student.

H. H. Toland, M.D., President, Professor of Principles and Practice of Surgery; James Blake, M.D., Professor of Obstetrics and Diseases of M.D., Professor of Obstetrics and Diseases of Women and Children ; L. C. Lane, M.D., Professor of Anatomy; Campbell Shorb, M.D., Professor of Chin-ical Medicine and Diagnosis; Thomas Bennett, M.D., Professor of Principles and Practice of Medi-cine; Henry Gibbons, M.D., Professor of Materia Medica; Thomas Price, M.D., Professor of Chem-istry; Thomas Bennett, M.D., Dean of Faculty.

### CALIFORNIA BUSINESS UNIVERSITY.

This school is different in its nature and plan of peration from any other mentioned. It is deoperation from any other mentioned. signed, as its name indicates, to impart instruction upon business matters, and is intended to supply the same facilities to those desiring to enter the mercantile profession as the medical college to the student of medicine. It is conducted upon what are termed "actual business principles," each student becoming for the time being, an actual bookkeeper, merchant, or backer, and performing all duties per-taining to those offices. This system gives a *prac-tical* knowledge of the various branches taught, by means of which students are enabled to pass directly from the school-room to the counting room. This institution was established by Mr. E. P. Heald, who first introduced this system upon this coast six years since. It is one of the Bryant and Stratton chain of schools. This chain comprises over fifty universities of business, extending throughout the leading cities of the United States and Canada. Scholarships are issued by this school which constitute their holders life members of the whole chain. There is an extensive telegraphic department connected with the University which offers excellent facilities to those who wish to become operators. A long line has been constructed for the special use of pupils, which runs over the city. There are thirteen different telegraph offices upon the line, and it connects the City Hall, Fire Alarm Office, Woodward's Gardens, etc., with

41

E. H. JONES & CO., 116 Sansom Street, Straw Hats and Trimmings.